EXHIBIT “A” TO THE CONSERVATION AGREEMENT

Lot 5, Block A (A/1694 Official City of Dallas Block Numbers) of the South Side Addition, an
addition to the City of Dallas dated April 21%, 1921 and recorded in Volume 1, Page 558 of the
Map Records of Dallas County, Texas, containing 5,000 Square Feet, or 0.115 Acres of land,
according to the map or plat thereof.



